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February 27, 2018

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Right Field Rooftops, LLC, et al., v. Chicago Cubs Baseball Club, LLC, et al.,
No. 17-1074

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing on behalf of Respondents in the above-referenced case to request an extension
of time of 32 days, to and including Monday, April 16, 2018, for the filing of a brief in opposition
to certiorari in case number 17-1074. Absent an extension, the brief would be due on March 15,
2018. This is the first extension Respondents have sought.

Sincerely,

e

Paul D. Clement, P.C.

Counsel for Respondents

cc: Counsel for Petitioners
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